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September 28, 2022 

Kent Borchard 
SR Pit LLC 
1440 Mountain View Road 
Meeker, CO 81641 
 

 

RE:  White River S & G Pit, Permit # M-1991-009, Incomplete Application for Transfer of 
Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators (SO-02) 

 
Mr. Borchard: 
Yesterday the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your response, 
dated September 15, 2022, to our July 14, 2022 notice of incomplete application. Thank you for 
your response. This letter is sent to inform you that the application remains incomplete, awaiting 
the following: 

• Completed structure agreements between the prospective operator, SR Pit LLC, and Rio 
Blanco County, White River Electric and William McCullough. Your response states that 
these agreements are in process. Please forward the finalized agreements to the Division 
when completed.  

 
If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Dustin Czapla 
Environmental Protection Specialist  
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
Phone: (303) 866-3567, ext. 8188 
dustin.czapla@state.co.us 

http://mining.state.co.us/

